

Jason G. Tolmaire, CPA/ABV

Jason G. Tolmaire is a director at Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC. He has been providing financial analysis as part of dispute advisory services to attorneys and corporate clients since 1994.

Jason is experienced in performing complex financial analyses to calculate damages involving lost sales, lost profits, business value, securities performance, incremental profits, construction delay claims, excess costs, lost wages and prejudgment interest. His cases have involved a variety of business disputes including:

- Antitrust
- Breach of Contract
- Post Acquisition Disputes
- Insurance Claims
- Valuation
- Securities Account Damages
- Class Action
- Construction Claims
- Trademark Infringement

Jason has been retained as an expert witness in matters involving breach of contract, securities litigation and post-acquisition disputes.

Testimony Experience

- Testified at deposition and trial regarding lost profits for a used auto business.
- Testified at arbitration on the performance of a securities account invested in various stocks and fixed securities.
- Testified at deposition regarding inventory reserve in a post-acquisition dispute.
- Testified at deposition regarding the ability to track the performance of funds invested in a non-segregated trust account.

Select Engagement Experience

Experience is available upon request.

Employment History

Davis & Hosfield Consulting LLC ■ June 2003 - Present

KPMG LLP - Chicago office ■ May 2002 - May 2003

Arthur Andersen LLP - Chicago office ■ 1994 - May 2002



Jason G. Tolmaire
20 North Wacker Drive
Suite 2150
Chicago, Illinois 60606

Tel 312-506-1511
Fax 312-506-1510
jtolmaire@dhlhc.com



Education

Bachelor of Science ■ Florida A&M University, Magna Cum Laude, December 1993

Professional Certification

Certified Public Accountant - Registered, State of Illinois

Accreditation in Business Valuation - AICPA

Professional Affiliations

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Associate Member of the American Bar Association

